

# STATE VOCATIONAL REHABILITATION AGENCIES

Vocational Rehabilitation Agencies coordinate and provide counseling, evaluation and job placement services to individuals with disabilities within a specific jurisdiction.

## ALABAMA

**Alabama Department of Rehabilitation Services**  
Vocational Rehabilitation Services  
602 South Lawrence Street  
Montgomery, AL 36104  
P: 334.281.8780  
I: <http://www.rehab.state.al.us>

## ALASKA

**Alaska Division of Vocational Rehabilitation**  
Division of Vocational Rehabilitation  
801 West 10th Street, Suite A  
Juneau, AK 99801  
P: 907.465.2814  
I: <http://www.labor.state.ak.us/dvr/home.htm>

## ARIZONA

**Arizona Rehabilitation Services Division**  
103 West Highland Avenue, Suite 202  
Phoenix, AZ 85013  
P: 800.562.1221  
I: <http://www.azdes.gov/rsa>

## ARKANSAS

**Arkansas Vocational Rehabilitation Services Administration**  
1616 Brookwood Drive  
Little Rock, AR 72202  
P: 501.296.1600  
I: <http://www.arsinfo.org>

**Arkansas Department of Human Services**  
Division of Services for the Blind  
700 Main Street  
P.O. Box 3237  
Little Rock, AR 72203  
P: 501.682.5463  
I: <http://www.state.ar.us/dhs/dsb>

## CALIFORNIA

**California Department of Rehabilitation**  
721 Capitol Mall  
P.O. Box 94422  
Sacramento, CA 95814  
P: 916.324.1313  
I: <http://www.rehab.ca.gov>

## COLORADO

**Colorado Division of Vocational Rehabilitation**  
1574 Sherman Avenue, 4th Floor  
Denver, CO 80203  
P: 303.866.4150  
I: <http://www.dvrcolorado.com>

## CONNECTICUT

**Connecticut Department of Social Services**  
Bureau of Rehabilitation Services  
25 Sigourney Street  
Hartford, CT 06106  
P: 860.424.4840  
I: <http://www.brs.state.ct.us>

**State of Connecticut Board of Education and Services for the Blind**  
184 Windsor Avenue  
Windsor, CT 06095  
P: 860.602.4000  
I: <http://www.besb.state.ct.us>

## DELAWARE

**Delaware Division of Vocational Rehabilitation**  
4425 North Market Street  
Wilmington, DE 19089  
P: 302.761.8300  
I: <http://delawareworks.com/dvr/welcome.shtml>

**Delaware Health and Social Services**  
Division for the Visually Impaired  
1901 North Du Pont Highway  
New Castle, DE 19720  
P: 302.255.9040  
I: <http://www.state.de.us/dhss/dvi/index.html>

## DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA

**District of Columbia Department on Disability Services**  
1125 15th Street, NW  
Washington, DC 20005  
P: 202.730.1700  
I: <http://dds.dc.gov/dc/dds>

## FLORIDA

**Florida Division of Vocational Rehabilitation**  
2002 Old Saint Augustine Road, Building A  
Tallahassee, FL 32301  
P: 850.245.3399  
I: <http://www.rehabworks.org>

## Florida Division of Blind Services

1320 Executive Center Drive, Room 201  
Tallahassee, FL 32399  
P: 850.245.0370  
I: <http://dbs.myflorida.com>

## GEORGIA

**Georgia Department of Labor**  
Vocational Rehabilitation Program  
1700 Century Circle, Suite 300  
Atlanta, GA 30345  
P: 404.486.6331  
I: <http://www.vcrehabga.org>

## HAWAII

**State Vocational Rehabilitation and Services for the Blind Division**  
1901 Bachelor Street  
Honolulu, HI 96813  
P: 808.586.9744  
I: <http://www.hawaiivr.org>

## IDAH0

**Idaho Division of Vocational Rehabilitation**  
650 West State Street, Room 150  
Boise, ID 83720  
P: 208.334.3390  
I: <http://www.vr.idaho.gov>



## **Idaho Commission for the Blind and Visually Impaired**

341 West Washington Street  
Boise, ID 83702  
P: 208.334.3220  
I: <http://www.icbvi.state.id.us>

## **ILLINOIS**

**Illinois Department of Human Services**  
Office of Rehabilitation Services  
100 South Grand Avenue, E  
Springfield, IL 62762  
P: 800.843.6154  
I: <http://www.dhs.state.il.us/ors>

## **INDIANA**

**Indiana Vocational Rehabilitation Services**  
138 East Lincoln Highway  
Schererville, IN 46375  
P: 219.864.8163  
I: <http://www.in.gov/fssa/2328.htm>

## **IOWA**

**Indiana Vocational Rehabilitation Services**  
510 East 12th Street  
Des Moines, IA 50319  
P: 515.281.4211  
I: <http://www.ivrs.iowa.gov>

**Iowa Department for the Blind**  
524 Fourth Street  
Des Moines, IA 50309  
P: 515.281.1333  
I: <http://www.blind.state.ia.us>

## **KANSAS**

**Kansas Rehabilitation Services Commission**  
915 Southwest Harrison, 9th Floor, N  
Topeka, KS 66612  
P: 785.368.7471  
I: <http://www.srs.ks.gov>

## **KENTUCKY**

**Kentucky Department of Vocational Rehabilitation**  
275 East Main Street, 2E-K  
Frankfort, KY 40621  
P: 502.564.4440  
I: <http://ovr.ky.gov>

**Kentucky Office for the Blind**  
209 St. Clair Street  
P.O. Box 757  
Frankfort, KY 40602  
P: 502.564.4754  
I: <http://www.blind.ky.gov>

## **LOUISIANA**

**Louisiana Workforce Commission**  
Division of Rehabilitation Services  
627 North Fourth Street  
Baton Rouge, LA 70821  
P: 225.219.2225  
I: <http://www.laworks.net>

## **MAINE**

**Maine Bureau of Rehabilitation Services**  
150 State House Station  
Augusta, ME 04333  
P: 207.624.5950  
I: <http://www.maine.gov/rehab>

## **MARYLAND**

**Maryland Department of Education**  
Division of Rehabilitation Services  
2301 Argonne Drive  
Baltimore, MD 21218  
P: 410.554.9442  
I: <http://www.dors.state.md.us>

## **MASSACHUSETTS**

**Massachusetts Rehabilitation Commission**  
27 Wormwood Street, Suite 600  
Boston, MA 02210  
P: 617.204.3600  
I: <http://www.state.ma.us/mrc>

## **Massachusetts State Commission for the Blind**

48 Boylston Street  
Boston, MA 02116  
P: 617.727.5550  
I: <http://www.state.ma.us.mcb>

## **MICHIGAN**

**Michigan Rehabilitative Services**  
201 North Washington Square, 4th Floor  
P.O. Box 30010  
Lansing, MI 48909  
P: 517.373.2062  
I: <http://www.michigan.gov/mdcd>

## **Michigan Commission for the Blind**

201 North Washington Square, 2nd Floor  
P.O. Box 30652  
Lansing, MI 48909  
P: 517.373.2062  
I: <http://www.michigan.gov/dleg>

## **MINNESOTA**

**Minnesota Department of Employment and Economic Development**  
332 Minnesota Street, Suite E200  
St. Paul, MN 55101  
P: 651.259.7366  
I: <http://www.deed.state.mn.us/rehab>

**Minnesota State Services for the Blind**  
2200 University Avenue, Suite 240  
St. Paul, MN 55114  
P: 651.642.0500  
I: <http://www.mnssb.org>

## **MISSISSIPPI**

**Mississippi Department of Rehabilitation Services**  
1281 Highway 51  
P.O. Box 1698  
Madison, MS 39110  
P: 800.443.1000  
I: <http://www.mdrs.state.ms.us>

## **MISSOURI**

**Missouri Division of Vocational Rehabilitation**  
3024 DuPont Circle  
Jefferson City, MO 65109  
P: 573.751.3251  
I: <http://dese.mo.gov/vr>

**Missouri Department of Social Services**  
Rehabilitation Services for the Blind  
615 Howerton Court  
P.O. Box 2320  
Jefferson City, MO 65102  
P: 573.751.4249  
I: <http://dss.mo.gov/fsd/rsb/index.htm>

## **MONTANA**

**Montana Vocational Rehabilitation**  
111 Sanders, Suite 307  
P.O. Box 4210  
Helena, MT 59604  
P: 406.444.2590  
I: <http://www.dphhs.mt.gov>

## **NEBRASKA**

**Nebraska Department of Education**  
Vocational rehabilitation  
P.O. Box 94987  
Lincoln, NE 68509  
P: 402.471.3644  
I: <http://www.vcrehab.state.ne.us>

**Nebraska Commission for the Blind and Visually Impaired**  
4600 Valley Road, Suite 100  
Lincoln, NE 69510  
P: 402.471.2891  
I: <http://www.ncbvi.ne.gov>

## **NEVADA**

**Nevada Bureau of Vocational Rehabilitation**  
1370 South Curry Street  
Carson City, NV 89703  
P: 775.684.4040  
I: <http://detr.state.nv.us/rehab>

## **NEW HAMPSHIRE**

**New Hampshire Vocational Rehabilitation**  
21 South Fruit Street, Suite 20  
Concord, NH 03301  
P: 603.271.3471  
I: <http://education.nh.gov/career/vocational>

## **NEW JERSEY**

**New Jersey Division of Vocational Rehabilitation Services**  
135 East State Street, 3rd Floor  
P.O. Box 398  
Trenton, NJ 08625  
P: 609.292.5987  
I: <http://lwd.dol.state.nj.us/labor/dvrs>

## **NEW MEXICO**

**New Mexico Division of Vocational Rehabilitation**  
435 Saint Michaels Drive, Building D  
Santa Fe, NM 87505  
P: 505.954.8500  
I: <http://www.dvrgetjobs.com>

## **NEW YORK**

**New York State Office of Children and Family Services**  
Commission for the Blind and Visually Handicapped  
52 Washington Street  
South Building, Room 201  
Renssalaer, NY 12144  
P: 518.474.6812

**New York Department of Education**  
Adult Career and Continuing Education Services  
Vocational Rehabilitation (ACCESS-VR)  
One Commerce Plaza, Room 1603  
Albany, NY 12234  
P: 518.474.1711  
I: <http://www.access.nysesd.gov/vr>

**NORTH CAROLINA**

North Carolina Division of Vocational Rehabilitation Services  
2801 Mail Service Center  
Raleigh, NC 27699  
P: 919.855.3500  
I: <http://www.ncdhhs.gov/dvrs>

**NORTH DAKOTA**

North Dakota Vocational Rehabilitation  
117 1st Street, E  
Dickinson, ND 58601  
P: 701.227.7600  
I: <http://www.nd.gov/dhs>

**OHIO**

Ohio Rehabilitation Services Commission  
400 East Campus View Boulevard, SW3C  
Columbus, OH 43235  
P: 614.438.1200  
I: <http://www.state.oh.us/rsc/index.asp>

**OKLAHOMA**

Oklahoma Department of Rehabilitative Services  
3535 Northwest 58th Street, Suite 500  
Oklahoma City, OK 73112  
P: 405.951.3400  
I: <http://www.okrehab.org>

**OREGON**

State of Oregon Vocational Rehabilitation Division  
500 Summer Street, NE, E87  
Salem, OR 97301  
P: 503.945.5880  
I: <http://www.oregon.gov/dhs/vr>

**PENNSYLVANIA**

Pennsylvania Office of Vocational Rehabilitation  
1521 North 6th Street  
Harrisburg, PA 17102  
P: 717.787.5244  
I: Not Provided

**PUERTO RICO**

Puerto Rico Vocational Rehabilitation Administration  
Address Not Provided  
P: 787.728.6620  
I: <http://www.gobierno.pr/gprportal/inicio>

**RHODE ISLAND**

Rhode Island Office of Rehabilitative Services  
40 Fountain Street  
Providence, RI 02903  
P: 401.421.7005  
I: <http://www.ors.state.ri.us>

**SOUTH CAROLINA**

South Carolina Vocational Rehabilitation Department  
1410 Boston Avenue  
P.O. Box 15  
West Columbia, SC 29171  
P: 803.896.6500  
I: <http://www.scvrd.net>

**SOUTH DAKOTA**

South Dakota Division of Rehabilitation Services  
3800 East Highway 34  
500 East Capitol  
Pierre, SD 57501  
P: 605.773.3195  
I: <http://dhs.sd.gov/drs/vocrehab/vr.aspx>

**TENNESSEE**

Tennessee Division of Vocational Rehabilitation Services  
400 Deaderick Street, 2nd Floor  
Nashville, TN 37243  
P: 615.313.4891  
I: <http://www.tennessee.gov/humanserv/rehab>

**TEXAS**

Texas Department of Assistive and Rehabilitative Services  
4900 North Lamar Boulevard  
Austin, TX 78751  
P: 800.628.5115  
I: <http://www.dars.state.tx.us>

**UTAH**

Utah State Office of Rehabilitation  
P.O. Box 144200  
Salt Lake City, UT 84114  
P: 801.538.7530  
I: <http://www.usor.utah.gov>

**VERMONT**

Vermont Division of Vocational Rehabilitation  
103 South Main Street, Weeks 1A  
Waterbury, VT 05671  
P: 866.879.6757  
I: <http://vocrehab.vermont.gov>

**VIRGINIA**

Virginia Department for Aging and Rehabilitative Services  
8004 Franklin Farms Drive  
Henrico, VA 23299  
P: 804.662.7000  
I: <http://www.vadrs.org>

**Virginia Department for the Blind and Vision Impaired**

397 Azalea Avenue  
Richmond, VA 23227  
P: 804.371.3145  
I: <http://www.vdbvi.org>

**WASHINGTON**

Washington State Division of Vocational Rehabilitation  
P.O. Box 45340  
Olympia, WA 98504  
P: 360.725.3636  
I: <http://www.dshs.wa.gov/dvr>

**WEST VIRGINIA**

West Virginia Division of Rehabilitative Services  
P.O. Box 1004  
Institute, WV 25112  
P: 304.766.4600  
I: <http://www.wvdrs.org>

**WISCONSIN**

Wisconsin Division of Vocational Rehabilitation  
201 East Washington Avenue  
P.O. Box 7852  
Madison, WI 53707  
P: 608.261.0050  
I: <http://dwd.wisconsin.gov/dvr>

**WYOMING**

Wyoming Department of Vocational Rehabilitation  
122 West 25th Street  
Cheyenne, WY 82002  
P: 307.777.7389  
I: <http://wyomingworkforce.org/vr>

**HAVE  
QUESTIONS,  
NEED  
ASSISTANCE**



Reentry Essentials works with thousands of government and nonprofit service providers throughout the United States. These agencies and organizations can assist with employment, housing, social issues, and much more!

Locate a service provider in your area at, [www.ReentryEssentials.org](http://www.ReentryEssentials.org) or contact us directly for assistance.